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Sir,

I have to inform you

that the annuity Pay sheets

of the following agrect have

been examined ad found

correct vey.

H. Marleneu, R. J. M. Ulteer

J. Reader. A. Mackay

J. McTeelegre. C McPherson

Ft. Egletrie.

The Pay sheet of the

St Peters Agency with the

refeered, is the only one now

required to close the account.

and I have to request thee

the same may be forwarded

E. McColl Esqr

at

ecespt of Seedr Agencies

Annuipeg Nac.

1

D80r

CopyVolume 4382)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

HIVS 18


